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VIA EMAIL

April 25, 2024

Organizational Rebel LLC
Attention: Barbra Portsline

5901 Indian School NE, Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87110

RE: RFP# 2024-0208-CMO/SERVICES FOR TECHNICAL WRITERS
Dear Barbra Portsline,

Congratulations! I am pleased to inform you that Organizational Rebel, LCC has been selected as
the most qualified vendor to provide Services for Technical Writers for the Santa Fe County, RFP
No. 2024-0208-CMO/T]J.

At this time, it’s the County’s intent to enter into contract negotiations. You will be contacted by
the Purchasing Office to discuss the contract terms and price and no work can be performed until a
contract is fully executed and awarded.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. This is still an open procurement. All
communications must be directed to the Purchasing Office.

Respectfully,

—

/

Tammy Jim
Procurement Specialist Senior
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